
Clearit.ca’s Import & Export Contact List 

CLEARIT.CA CANADIAN CUSTOMS BROKERS 

TEAM CONTACT LIST 

COMMODITY DEPARTMENT / AGENCY PHONE NUMBER WEB ADDRESS OTHER 

Firearms Canadian Firearms Program 1-800-731-4000 www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca  

Non-mailable Canada Post Corp. 1-800-267-1177 www.canadapost.ca  

Food/Plants/Animals Canada Food Inspection Agency 1-800-442-2342 www.inspection.gc.ca  

Labels/Markings/Packaging Competition Bureau Canada 1-800-348-5358 www.competitionbureau.gc.ca  

Hazardous Waste/Endangered animals Environment Canada 1-800-668-6767 www.ec.gc.ca  

Fish/Aquatic species Fisheries and Oceans Canada 1-613-993-0999 www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca  

Drugs/Pharmaceuticals/Vitamins/Food/Natural 

Health/Toxic/Pesticides 
Health Canada 1-866-225-0709 www.hc-sc.gc.ca  

Radio/Telecommunication equipment Industry Canada 1-800-328-6189 www.ic.gc.ca  

Cultural Property Canadian Heritage 1-866-811-0055 www.canadianheritage.gc.ca  

Vehicles/Tires/Transport of dangerous goods Transport Canada 1-800-333-0371 www.tc.gc.ca  

Agricultural products/Trade 

embargos/Steel/Textiles 

Foreign Affairs & International 

Trade Canada 
1-877-808-8838 www.international.gc.ca  

Explosives & ammunition/Minerals & Metals Natural Resources Canada 1-613-995-0947 www.nrcan.gc.ca  

Bodies & Body parts/Human pathogens  Public Health Agency of Canada 1-800-545-7661 www.phac.gc.ca  

 

http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/
http://www.canadapost.ca/cpo/mc/default.jsf?LOCALE=en
http://www.inspection.gc.ca/english/toce.shtml
http://competitionbureau.gc.ca/eic/site/cb-bc.nsf/eng/home
http://www.ec.gc.ca/default.asp?lang=En&n=FD9B0E51-1
http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/index-eng.htm
http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/index-eng.php
http://www.ic.gc.ca/eic/site/ic1.nsf/eng/home
http://www.canadianheritage.gc.ca/index-eng.cfm
http://www.tc.gc.ca/eng/menu.htm
http://www.international.gc.ca/international/index.aspx
http://www.nrcan-rncan.gc.ca/com/index-eng.php
http://www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/index-eng.php

